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TO:                           Special State Officers  
 
FROM:                    Rachel Hammond, Jody Ruiu and Lynne Alexander 
                                Ethics Liaison Officers 
 
SUBJECT:              Special State Officers Ethics Receipt Certification   
 
 
Uniform Ethics Code and Plain Language Guide to New Jersey’s Executive Branch Ethics 
Standards  

 
I certify that I received a copy of the: 
 

-Uniform Ethics Code, available here: 
https://www.nj.gov/ethics/docs/ethics/uniformcode2021_july.pdf  
 
-Plain Language Guide to New Jersey’s Executive Branch Ethics Standards, available 
here: https://www.nj.gov/ethics/docs/ethics/plainlanguage2021.pdf  

 
I understand that I am responsible for reading the Plain Language Guide and the Uniform Ethics 
Code and I am bound as a Special State Officer by these standards.   
 
Special State Officer Training and Outside Employment Questionnaire Requirements  
 
I certify that I have received the Special State Officer Ethics Training and Outside Employment 
Questionnaire Requirements Memorandum. 
 
 
________________________    _________________________ 
  Name (please print) Signature 
 
 
________________________     __________________________ 
 Board/Council/Commission  Date 
 
 
Please note: Signed form must be returned to your Department of Health staff contact. 
 
Thank you in advance for your cooperation. Please contact us if you have questions at 
ethics@doh.nj.gov. 

PHILIP D. MURPHY 
Governor 

SHEILA Y. OLIVER 
Lt. Governor 

JUDITH M. PERSICHILLI, RN, BSN, MA  
Commissioner 
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